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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 7:41 PM

To: H; Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: (Reuters) Saudi king told to rest over slipped disc

Been a pretty slow day. Can u reply all on this email?

- dennis ross asking to do secure call at 9:30 instead of 10. Is that ok?

- bill burns wants to give you trip download in person so he will come see you monday.

- | just got a call sheet for netanyahu which I'm told you may do over weekend.

- | sent draft remarks for dorothy height service for your review.

- geoff morell just reported that wash post is going to run your/gates start oped on monday.

- also a new call list coming your way. Only new call is ted deutch returned your call. The rest of the outstanding foreign
calls are in your folder but we haven't done anything with them.

-1 connected with|  |today who said| | offered to keep her job for 2 more years.| |still seems inclined to want
to come to you but | encouraged her to stay

- we got our allotment for wh holiday tour tickets so we have been offering to people B6
- I saw jen hanley today who is doing very very well and sends her best to you.

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Fri Nov 12 15:44:41 2010

Subject: Re: (Reuters) Saudi king told to rest over slipped disc

Anything else going on?

----- Original Message ---—-

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

To: H

Sent: Fri Nov 12 14:16:54 2010

Subject: Fw: (Reuters) Saudi king told to rest over slipped disc

From: Withers, Anne M

To: NEWS-Mahogany; NEWS-NEA

Cc: SES-O_Shift-II; SES-O_OS; SES-O_Shift-Ill

Sent: Fri Nov 12 14:08:14 2010

Subject: (Reuters) Saudi king told to rest over slipped disc

RIYADH (Reuters) - Saudi Arabia's King Abdullah has been told by doctors he had to rest because he had a slipped disc,
the state-news agency SPA reported on November 12. SPA quoted a royal court statement as saying doctors had
ordered the king, who is in his 80s, to rest under a treatment plan.
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